
You don't often get email from @acic.gov.au. Learn why this is important

From: Assurance Reviews
To:
Cc: @acic.gov.au; ; Assurance Reviews
Subject: RE: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL
Good afternoon ,
Thanks for your time over the phone this afternoon.
As discussed, one of the Directors who is part of the National Criminal Intelligence System Program (NCIS) at ACIC is 

. She would likely have some advice on security requirements for the National Firearms Register Program
Gateway Review , as she was involved in a Gateway Review on NCIS.
E: @acic.gov.au
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.
Kind regards,

 | Coordination Officer
Assurance Reviews Unit
Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID and Data Policy Division
Department of Finance
T:  (Direct) | T: 02 6215 2144 (ARU)
E: AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Assurance Reviews 
Subject: RE: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks – sounds great.

Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch
@acic.gov.au | 

From: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 12:31 PM
To: @acic.gov.au>
Cc: @acic.gov.au>; Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; 
@acic.gov.au>; @acic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks ,
We are progressing through our coordination and procurement processes, and will send through more information soon
including a team list to clear of any conflicts of interest.
We will also send any required security pass forms to the reviewers once confirmed with your security team.
If you have any questions or need anything further, please don’t hesitate to reach out on the below details.
Kind regards,

 | Coordination Officer

Released by the Department of Finance 
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 24-25/091 - Document 7
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

@finance.gov.au>
Subject: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Bruce,
Thank you for your time over the phone just now.
As discussed, I am just checking in to see if there are extra security forms needed for unescorted access passes for the
upcoming National Firearms Register Program, First-Stage Review.
I understand you are no longer with the program, can you please provide the best contact details for , so I can
discuss with her.
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

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. They are
intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient
or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you have received this message in
error and any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached files is
strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your Inbox.

ACIC Web Site: www.acic.gov.au

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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